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From: [
Sent: 27 November 2023 17:11

To: NN

cc: I
e

Subject: RE: URGENT - Case of Prosecutor v. Maxime Jeoffroy Eli Mokom Gawaka (ICC-01/14-01/22) - Formal
request for resources during three month transition period since withdrawal

Dear I

I am writing further to my email of 20 November 2023 below, and to the “Plan d’action / Demande de prolongation
des contrats” (dated 22 November 2023) submitted by the Legal Representatives for Victims in response thereto, in
the case of the Prosecutor v. Maxime Jeoffroy Eli Mokom Gawaka (1CC-01/14-01/22) (“Plan d’action”).

The Registry, noting that the LRV should already have informed their clients of the aforesaid withdrawal, hereby

decides in light of the foregoing, to extend the resources ||| | IIIEINGEGEGEGEGEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEES
I 1] 31 January 2024,

The Registry is of the view that, inter alia considering the availability of a specialised Registry section (VPRS), the
resources currently provided would allow the LRV team to accomplish the activities mentioned in the Plan d’action
in a shorter timeframe.

Kind regards,



